






HKO ARIGATOO LIMITED


 Kaiser Centre, 18 Centre St, Sai Ying Pun, Hong Kong

 #74349

 10:00 AM - 05:00 PM

 +852-63021492

 +852-67115777

 hkoarigatoophilmaids@gmail.com

 <https://www.hkoagt.com>



MYLENE

Filipino | Catholic | Single | 50 years old | 0 kids
Hong Kong | 22yrs experience

I am Mylene. I am 50 yrs.old, from philippines.

I have experience working in abroad LEBANON for almost 10 year's I started September 1987 to 2007 I.finish finished contract.

My second employer here in hongkong for almost 12 year's in one employer .
I started work for them NOVEMBER 2012 to November 2024. FINISHED CONTRACT.

My main duties there is taking care of 3 elderly one is bed ridden her age is 94 years old.

1.feed her breakfast.

2.taking her to bath

3. changing her diaper.

4. I will do the house chores such as cleaning the house tidy up. ironing and do marketing.

5. after that I cook for our dinner

6. when I do all my job I will go in bed at 9pm.

I am hoping that with these experiences I can be able to find a new job.

I am friendly person and woman you can trust. I can follow instruction and me . I am very much willing to learn new task. I hope I can hear from you very soon .

Thank you and God bless. sir maam.



WORKING STATUS

HK/Finished contract

Available from: 2024-12-05



SKILLS & DUTIES



LANGUAGE

◆ Filipino (Tagalog) ◆ English



MAIN DUTIES

◆ Elderly care ◆ Disabled care ◆ Cooking ◆ Housekeeping ◆ Marketing ◆ Ironing ◆
Cleaning ◆ Car wash ◆ Gardening



COOKING SKILLS

◆ Chinese



EXPERIENCE

Nov 2012 - Nov 2024
Hong Kong (Hong Kong Island)
Chinese Family
3Adults
Duties:Elderly care, Disabled care, Cooking,
Housekeeping, Marketing, Ironing, Cleaning
I have a reference letter

Sep1997-Sep2007
Middle east
Lebenese Family
2Elderly
1Driver
1co worker
Duties:Elderly care, Housekeeping,Ironing,



EDUCATION

HIGHSCHOOL GRADUATE
CARE GIVER